FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
Please answer the following questions regarding your print equipment set up
The Council holds the information you have asked for.

1.      Number of Multi-functional devices / photocopiers at the Council?
137 with option to remove 37 in first 2 years.

2.      Name of current supplier?
Ricoh

3.      When did the contract start?
01/07/2024

4.      When does the contract end?
30/06/2029

5.      Details of any extension options?
5 year contract with no option to extend.

6.      If contract ended, when do you intend to re-tender this arrangement?
Not applicable.

7.      Route to market used – open tender of framework. If framework, which one?
Framework – CCS – RM6174 Lot 2 

8.      Number of single function printers – in addition to above MFD count?
No more than 15

9.      Is there a services agreement that covers above?
No.
10.    Does the Council have a Print Room?
No.

11.    If yes, name of supplier / how many devices / when does the contract end?
Not applicable.

12.    Who is responsible for this contract?
Not applicable.

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
